
From: Aviation, Operations
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 08:32
To: CADORS-PAB
Subject: FW: AOR_Ref_No_127779-V1
Attachments: AOR_Ref_No_127779-V1.doc

Original Message—
From: AOA@navesnada.ca [mailto AOA @naveansdaa)
Sent January1, 2011 1:41 PM
To: Aviation, Operations (AAROC); ArNotification. Toronto@is gc ca; 30a@naveanadaca
Subject: AOR_Ref_No_127770-V1

Aviation Occurrence Details Report/ Rapport détalé sur Tévénement daviaion

AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. /Node éf EA:
2777931

Occurence date and time Dat et eure de Fevénement
20110101 05:20 (2)
Reported date and time / Date et her de signalement
2011-01-01 17:542)

Reporting uit / Unité responsable du rapport:
London FIC FIC de London

Event Classification / Classification de Pévéncment:
Tncident or other reportable occurrence/ Incident ou autre événement  signaler
Losstionofoccurrence/ Licu de Fincdent

Location description / Description du iw:
Bridgenorth ON

Summary description Description sommaie:
“The following CIRVIS report was recieved by London FIC at 17207. A UFO sighing was reported. The
occurence was lastnight justaftrmidnight at 12200m local. The object wascircular insize, "50 times bigger
than an ivraft” nd glowed brightorangecolour. The position seemed to be aver CHEMIONG Lake, near

the Town of Bridgenoth, apr 22min driv north ofPetrbouaugh. The object was seen hovering quite
quickly backand forth jst abovethetree inebefore maling fast departure and disappearing.
Report faved t Mision Crews Commander, Canadian Air Defence Sector, North Bay 17462

“There were no aircraft involved. / Aucunaéronef tat en cause.

“There werenovehicles involved. / Aucun viculeétait cncaus.
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